

MEMO ROUTING SLIP		NEVER FOR APPROVALS, DISAPPROVALS, ADVICES, OR SIMILAR ACTIONS COM.	
1 NAME OR TITLE	<i>Admiral Stone</i>	INITIALS	CIRCULATE
ORGANIZATION AND LOCATION		DATE	COORDINATION
2			FILE
			INFORMATION
3			NECESSARY ACTION
			NOTE AND RETURN
4			SEE ME
			SIGNATURE

REMARKS

1. Concur

2. Suggest putting present par. ac (recommendations) first, as being more logical order of presentation.

Approved for Release by NSA on 05-22-2014 pursuant to E.O. 13526

FROM NAME OR TITLE	<i>Fredman</i>	DATE	<i>18 Dec 50</i>
ORGANIZATION AND LOCATION	<i>OO:</i>	TELEPHONE	

MEMO ROUTING SLIP		NEVER FOR APPROVAL, DISAPPROVAL, CANCEL, OR SIMILAR ACTIONS	
1	NAME OR TITLE <i>Admiral Stone</i>	INITIALS	CIRCULATE
	ORGANIZATION AND LOCATION	DATE	COORDINATION
2			FILE
			INFORMATION
3			NECESSARY ACTION
			NOTE AND RETURN
4			SEE ME
			SIGNATURE
<p>REMARKS</p> <p>1. Herewith, as requested, my suggestions for changes in your modified draft.</p> <p>2. I think the extracts from USC 113 discharges (in my original draft) might be included as an appendix to Enclosure "A" for easy reference.</p> <p>3. I wonder if classification</p>			
FROM NAME OR TITLE <i>Friedman</i>		DATE <i>15 Dec</i>	
ORGANIZATION AND LOCATION <i>OOT</i>		TELEPHONE	

Acorn is now ~~referred to as~~ ^{referred to as} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~same~~ ^{same} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~one~~ ^{one} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~reference~~ ^{reference} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~any~~ ^{any} ~~specific~~ ^{specific} ~~material~~ ^{material}.

J.